

MQA INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATION

No.	Agreement	Agencies	Start	End	1 st Renewal		2 nd Renewal	
					Start	End	Start	End
1.	Memorandum of Technical Cooperation and Partnership (MTCP)	Namibia Qualifications Authority (NQA), Namibia (www.namqa.org/)	7 May 2010	6 May 2013	7 May 2013	6 May 2016	7 May 2016	6 May 2021
2.	Memorandum of Cooperation (MoC)	New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA), New Zealand (www.nzqa.govt.nz)	14 April 2011	13 April 2014	14 April 2014	13 April 2017		
3.		National Recognition Information Centre for the United Kingdom (UK NARIC), United Kingdom (www.naric.org.uk/naric/)	25 May 2017	24 May 2022				
4.	Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)	Office for National Education Standards and Quality Assessment (ONESQA), Thailand (www.onesqa.or.th/en/)	17 February 2011	16 February 2014	17 February 2014	16 February 2017	18 Sept 2019	17 Sept 2022
5.		National Institution for Academic Degrees and University Evaluation (NIAD-UE), Japan (www.niad.ac.jp/english/)	25 March 2011	24 March 2016	25 March 2016	24 March 2021		
6.		Association of Indian Universities (AIU), India (www.aiu.ac.in/index.asp)	1 April 2017	31 Mac 2022				
7.		National Accreditation Agency for Higher Education (NAAHE), Indonesia (www.ban-pt.kemdiknas.go.id)	29 July 2010	28 July 2013	29 July 2013	28 July 2016	29 July 2016	28 July 2021

No.	Agreement	Agencies	Start	End	1 st Renewal		2 nd Renewal	
					Start	End	Start	End
8.	Memorandum of Arrangement (MoA)	Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (HKCAAVQ), Hong Kong (www.hkcaavq.edu.hk)	14 Sept 2010	13 Sept 2013	14 Sept 2013	13 Sept 2016	16 March 2017	15 March 2020
9.		National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Education (NAQAAE), Egypt (www.naqaae.eg)	12 October 2010	11 October 2013	12 October 2013	11 October 2016		
10.		National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), India (www.naac.gov.in)	3 March 2011	2 March 2014	3 March 2014	2 March 2017		
11.		Higher Education Evaluation and Accreditation Council of Taiwan (HEEACT), Taiwan (www.heeact.edu.tw)	20 June 2011	19 June 2014	20 June 2014	19 June 2017	20 June 2017	19 June 2022
12.		Accrediting Agency of Chartered Colleges Universities in the Philippines (AACUP), Philippines (www.aaccupqa.org.ph)	20 February 2012	19 February 2017				
13.		Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (QAA), United Kingdom (www.qaa.ac.uk/)	19 April 2012	18 April 2015	1 April 2015	31 March 2018	1 April 2018	31 March 2023
14.		Japan University Accreditation Association (JUAA), Japan (www.juaa.or.jp/en/)	8 April 2013	7 April 2016	8 April 2016	7 April 2021		
15.		China Academic Degrees and Graduate Education Development Center (CDGDC), China (www.cdgdc.edu.cn)	16 July 2013	15 July 2016	16 July 2016	15 July 2021		
16.		Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency (TEQSA), Australia (www.teqsa.gov.au) 24/05/2019 10:1902/10/2019 15:22	19 Sept 2013	18 Sept 2016	27 Mac 2017	26 Mac 2020		

No.	Agreement	Agencies	Start	End	1 st Renewal		2 nd Renewal	
					Start	End	Start	End
17.		Knowledge and Human Development Authority (KHDA), Dubai (www.khda.gov.ae/en/)	10 April 2014	9 April 2017				
18.		South African Qualifications Authority (SAQA), South Africa (www.saqa.org.za/)	31 October 2014	30 October 2019				
19.		Education and Training Authority (BQA), Bahrain (www.bqa.gov.bh)	25 May 2014	25 May 2017	13 May 2019	12 May 2022		
20.		The Alliance on Business Education and Scholarship for Tomorrow (ABEST21) (www.abest21.org/)	13 August 2015	13 August 2020				
21.		Quality and Qualifications (QQI), Ireland (www.qqi.ie/)	4 May 2016	3 May 2019				
22.		National Agency for Academic Assessment and Accreditation (NAAAA), Timor Leste	9 August 2017	8 August 2022				